
From: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); 

Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa 
(ODAG) 

Sent: 	 6/13/2011 1:56:59 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Teilborg Acquittal in 400 Transaction 

Firearms dealing case 

These are helpful. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2011 1:20 PM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); 
Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Subject: Fw: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Teilborg Acquittal in 400 Transaction Firearms dealing 
case 
Importance: High 

DP 
From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2011 01:02 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Subject: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Teilborg Acquittal in 400 Transaction Firearms dealing case 
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From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: BandaiLlirine 06, 2011 09:19 PM 
To: ATF (ATF) 
Cc: `ARelFed,Ratthew (ODAG) (SMO); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Tielborg Ruling 
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From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 5:12 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Brook, Kristen (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Tielborg Ruling 
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